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Dr. Forrest Western
Ue S» Atomic Energy Cormigefon
Civision of Biology and wedicine

1901 Constitution Avenue, Ne We
Washington 25, Te Ce

Dear Forrest:

I am emclosing a copy of the recent Karshall

Island Survey data for your informatione Since the table

was prepared we heave received the information which was

incomplete and also several corrections with some of the

original data, Of most importence is the correction of

sample 3815 which was originally recorded to be too high

by a factor of 100.

Sincerely yours,

Ira Be Whitney
Assistant Chief
Analytionl Branch
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Se Ue

3039 2 0.08

27 2 13

Se Ue

1.90 2 0.08


